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Date:

Re:

June 8, 2001

Caucus Budget Request

In hearsay statutes, provide exception for me_dicol records.
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Nelson, Rébert P.

Fronu‘ Keckhaver, John

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE:

Yes, that looks good to me. Thanks.

————— Original Message~-~~--

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Keckhaver, John

Subject:

<< File: 01-1400/1 >>
This draft looks like the draft needed to complete the caucus request #1533, regarding
hearsay exception for medical records. Let me know if that draft is what is wanted.

Robert Nelson, Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-267-7511
robert.nelson@legis.state.wi.us

FAX 608-266-5648
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'go/ SENATE AMENDMENT

SENATE -AMENDMENT\ —\_

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment [amendment] as follows:
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\ 2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-1400/1

\. 2001 SENATE BILL 186

AN ACT to amend 908.03 (61n) (bﬁintro.) of the statutes; relating to: admitting
/

health care records into evidénce in a trial or hearing.

/

o

' /
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, heatsay generally may not be admitted into evidence in a
trial or a hearing. “Hearsay” is a statement, including a written record, that is made
other than while a persor'is testifying at a trial or hearing, and that is offered at a
trial or hearing for the/purpose of proving the truth of the matter asserted. An
exception to the hearsay prohibition permits a y to introduce records of regularly
conducted activities ipto evidence, if the custodian of the records testifies as to the

authenticity of the r¢cords. However, health care‘provider records may be admitted
into evidence in a trial or hearing without authentisation testimony, if the party who
intends to introducg the health care records either sexyes a copy of the records on all
other parties, or natifies the other parties that a copy df the records is available for
inspection and phgtocopying at a specified location, at leagt 40 days before the trial
or hearing.
This bill reduces, from 40 to 20, the number of days before a trial or hearing by
which time a party must either serve health care records on the other parties or notify
the other parties of the location where the health care records my be inspected or
photocopiéd, in order for the health care records to be admissible into\evidence at the
trial gr’hearing without authentication testimony for the custodian o the records.
/For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate,
pI}ﬁlted as an appendix to this bill.
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/ For further info ion see the st(/zﬁg,aﬁ:lfé;z fiscal esti ‘Thlch Wlll be]
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prix)lted as an appeneix to this bill. s

[ /
The people of the state é f Wisgbnsin, represented iyl senate and|assémbly, d
endact as follows: V , ’

Rzgp2v
SECTION4. 908.03 (6m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

908.03 (6m) (b) Authentication witness unnecessary. (intro.) -A-The testimony

“of a custodian or other qualified witness required by sub. (6) is unnecessary if the

4 party who intends to offer health care provider records into evidence at a trial or

5 hearing does one of the following at least 40 20 days before the trial or hearing:%

umewcmw o HEALTH CARE RECORLSE)

first applies to actions commenced on the effective date of thls

(END)
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN1533, Hearsay exception for medical records
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

. At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 1219, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 3872v. 908.03 (6m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

908.03 (6m) (b) Authentication witness unnecessary. (intro.) -A- The testimony

- of a custodian or other qualified witness required by sub. (6) is unnecessary if the
| party who intends to offer health care provider records into evidence at a trial or

hearing does one of the following at least 40 20 days before the trial or hearing:”.

2. Pagé 1396, line 6: after that line insert:



2001 — 2002 Legislature -2 R1£1}%3£89C7£/hl

“(7p) AUTHENTICATION OF HEALTH CARE RECORDS. The treatment of section 908.03
(6m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes first applies to actions commenced on the effective
date of this subsection.”.

(END)




